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Amy Warner

From: Amy Warner
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 12:38 PM
Subject: HOSA Happenings- 12/11/25- State Officer Internship Program

There’s nothing more exciting than watching new leaders rise—and today, we’re launching an 
opportunity designed exactly for that. I’m thrilled to introduce our brand-new Oklahoma HOSA State 
Officer Internship Program, created to help students with leadership potential step boldly into a 
meaningful, hands-on leadership experience. 

This internship gives students the chance to work alongside our current State Officer Team while 
building skills in communication, teamwork, professionalism, and service. Interns will make valuable 
contributions throughout the year and gain insight into the leadership roles that help shape Oklahoma 
HOSA. Students will have the opportunity to join one of five internship teams, each focused on a different 
area of statewide impact. All internship teams will play essential roles in supporting our major HOSA 
events. On the application, students will rank their areas of interest, helping us match them to the team 
where they will thrive if chosen to be an intern.  Decisions will be announced at the end of January.  

Your observations of students matter to us, so be ready for these candidates to ask you for letters of 
recommendation.  These letters must be emailed directly to amy.warner@careertech.ok.gov and not 
given to the student directly to encourage transparency.   

Application Deadline: 
꽖꽗꽘꽇꽙 5:00 PM on January 14 
Applications received after the deadline will be disqualified. 

Apply Here: 
Internship Application Link 

Please share this opportunity with students who are ready for the next step in their leadership journey—
we can’t wait to see which rising stars step forward. 

Until next time,

Amy Warner, M.Ed
Oklahoma HOSA State Advisor

1500 West Seventh Avenue 
Stillwater, OK 74074-4398 
405.743.6843 

amy.warner@careertech.ok.gov 
www.okcareertech.org

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScXhl0l_Rqysk4Y7lS1KS2uDFTd4TvN0n_FLbd_HA-iC619kA/viewform
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Oklahoma HOSA-Future Health Professionals 
Connect with HOSA: Website | Instagram | Facebook 
  
LEAD. LEARN. SERVE. INNOVATE. 
The mission of HOSA is to empower HOSA-Future Health Professionals to become leaders in the global health 
community through education, collaboration, and experience. 
 




